

Curriculum Vitae

Erika Gsell

Via delle Fratte di Trastevere, 48

00153 Roma

tel: 06/588.52.15

Cell:333/49.32.295

e-mail:erikagsell@gmail.com

Date of birth: 11.11.1949

Nationality: Swiss

.....

REGISTERED PSYCHOLOGIST AND PSYCHOTHERAPIST IN PRIVATE PRACTICE SINCE 1994

Since 1994: Member of the “Ordine degli Psicologi del Lazio” (National Register of Psychologists and Psychotherapists)

Since 1999: Member of the “Ordine dei Consulenti Tecnici del Tribunale Civile di Roma” (National Register of consultant psychologists to the Civil Court of Justice)

ACADEMIC DEGREES:

1973: Doctorate in Political Science
 Università degli Studi di Roma “La Sapienza”

1989: Doctorate in Psychology
 Università degli Studi di Roma “La Sapienza”

PSYCHIATRIC TRAINING:

1989 – 1995: Department of Psychiatry
 S. Spirito Hospital – Rome

PSYCHOANALYTIC TRAINING:

1990 – 1994: C.G.Jung Institut – Zürich

SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOSOMATICS

2002-2006: Cristo Re Hospital – Rome

COURSE ON IMMIGRATION LAW :

'Accoglienza ai Migranti'

September 2016-January 2017: HFC Institute

January 2017 :Final Exam and Diploma

ANALYSES AND CLINICAL-CASE SUPERVISION:

- 1982: with Dr. A. Missenard
(Société Française de Psychanalyse – Paris)
- 1983-1984: with Dr. P. Soliè
(Société Française de Psychologie Analytique - Paris)
- 1985-1989: with Dr. A. Carotenuto
(Associazione Italiana di Psicologia Analitica - Rome)
- 1990 - 1994: with Dr. U. Baumgardt
(C.G.Jung Institut - Zürich)
- 2002-2004: with Dr. A.Ribi
(C.G.Jung Institut - Zürich)
- 2005-2007 : with Dr. P.F.Migliorati
(Associazione Italiana di Psicologia Analitica - Rome)

LANGUAGES:

Bilingual in Italian and German, fluent in English, French, and 'Schwyzerdütsch'; Spanish (limited), Acquiring Arabic.

- 1971: Diploma in Interpreting and Translation
(Italian, German, English)
Scuola Superiore per Interpreti e Traduttori
Rome

PUBLICATIONS

**Translation from German and English into Italian
of "Psicologia analitica contemporanea"
edited by di Carlo Trombetta
(Bompiani 1989)**

**Translation (from German into Italian) of
"Wie die Seele entsteht" (Come nasce l'anima) by Ludwig Janus
(Edizioni Mediterranee 1997)**

**Articles in the field of analytical psychology and prenatal psychology
(comprehensive list available upon request)**

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

IN THE FIELD OF PSYCHOLOGY:

- 1991-1996: Clinical and Scientific Work
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Policlinico “Umberto I”
Università “La Sapienza” - Rome
- 1999-2000: Clinical Work
Spinal Injuries Unit
C.T.O Hospital – Rome

IN OTHER AREAS:

- 1968-1973: Freelance Interpreter and Translator
(German, English, French, Italian)
- 1974: Radio della Svizzera Italiana (Lugano)
Journalist (specializing in international policy)
- 1975-77: Deutsche Schule Rom (Rome)
Italian/German Teacher
- 1978: Swiss Department of Foreign Affairs (Bern)
Diplomatic Internship
Université des Hautes Etudes Internationales (Geneva)
- 1979: Swiss Embassy (Madrid)
Attaché d’Ambassade
- 1980-81: Swiss Embassy (Paris)
Third Secretary in charge of cultural affairs
- 1982-84: Swiss Embassy (Paris)
Second Secretary in charge of economic affairs
- 1985- 88: Swiss Embassy (Rome)
First Secretary in charge of juridical, political and social affairs

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- 1955-59: Public Elementary School (Bern – Switzerland)
English Primary School - Lourenço Marques (Maputo)
Mozambique
- 1960-63: Middle School – Scuola Svizzera Roma
(Swiss Private School)
- 1964-68: Secondary School – Deutsche Schule Rom
(German Private School)
- 1968: Deutsches Abitur (German Matura)